Memo 4C-3/384

To: Distribution 9 April 1997

From: M.Lammer

Subject: CINDA publication schedule for 1997

Please find attached the proposed schedule for the preparation of the CINDA book which had
to be coordinated with Ramon's schedule and the necessity to avoid the IAEA Genera
Conference.

CINDA97 is envisaged to be published again in the form of a cumulative issue, covering the

years 1988-1997. You will be informed about the sales price as soon as it will be known.
However, | am afraid that the distribution list of free copies will have to be reviewed again.

Proposed publication schedule for CINDA-97
12 May 1997  deadlinefor bulk of CINDA entries to reach NDS;

2Jun 1997  fina deadlinefor last CINDA entries and the
following information to reach NDS from other centers:
- al new lab and ref codes
- other new dictionary codes
- contributions to text pages, in particular:
* coverage list
* handbooks
* datalibraries
* acknowledgements

9Jun 1997 NDS master file processing compl eted;

23Jun 1997 NDS book processing completed (includes updating of
CINDA tablesin co-operation with other centres);

30Jun1997 CINDA book master for printing completed,;

15Aug 1997  printing and binding compl eted.

Distribution:

SMTP%"'DUNFORD@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV"
SMTP%"MCLANE@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV"
SMTP%"TUBBS@NEA.FR"
SMTP%"'KONIECZNY @NEA.FR"
SMTP%"MANOKHIN@CJID.OBNINSK.SU"

NDS:
SMTP%"'SCHERBAU@RIPO1.IAEA.OR.AT"
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